FOI Economy Sector MUNI:EX

From: Grant, Nick TACS:EX

Sent: June 18, 2022 12:50 PM

To: Kristianson, Eric AF:EX

Cc: Avison, Claire TACS:EX; Mayhew, Neilane TACS:EX
Subject: One-pagers - RBCM

Hi Eric,
s.12

I’'ve also attached the other two documents so you have them in one place, plus there were a couple updates in the
Indicative Design note so please use this one. Thanks.

Nick
c. 250 216 7046

From: Mayhew, Neilane TACS:EX <Neilane.Mayhew@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Saturday, June 18, 2022 8:03:56 AM

To: Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX <Eric.Kristianson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Grant, Nick TACS:EX <Nick.Grant@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: One Pagers on Site and Indicative Design

Hi Eric,

We have prepared 2 one pagers on the topics of site selection and indicative design. They are attached. Let me know if
these work for the purpose.

s.12 I have asked Nick and
Claire to try to get this to you today so that you can fine tune tomorrow. | will be in the air between 12 and 6 pm today
so it will be coming to you directly from Nick and | will not have reviewed. Happy to make myself available tomorrow
though if you have any questions.

Neilane Mayhew

Deputy Minister

Ministry of Tourism, Arts, Culture and Sport
778-698-0450
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From: Mayhew, Neilane TACS:EX
Sent: June 15, 2022 9:23 AM
To: Kristianson, Eric AF:EX
Subject: Draft Options

Hi Eric,

We have pulled together the attached document. Looking for your feedback on this. | realize we are essentially driving

to one option right now and so this document may need to change ands-13
s.13

Can we find a couple of minutes today to talk before the meeting this afternoon with MI\/II\/IS'13
s.13

Neilane Mayhew

Deputy Minister

Ministry of Tourism, Arts, Culture and Sport
778-698-0450
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